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This addendum modifies the contract documents prepared by The Delaware State Housing Authority,
Inc. for this project and is incorporated into said documents in its entirety.

Kitchen Replacements at Laverty Lane
Addendum #3; RFI’s

AD 3.1.  Are we allowed to use the tenant’s electricity or do we have to supply our own? NO.
CONTRACTOR MUST SUPPLY THEIR OWN ELECTRICITY SOURCE

AD 3.2.  Is a working kitchen required each evening since they are occupied apartments? SINK
AND REFRIGERATOR MUST BE IN WORKING ORDER EACH EVENING.
PLAN TO INSTALL NEW REFRIGERATOR 1-2 DAYS PRIOR TO BEGINNING
APARTMENT WORK SO PERISHABLES CAN BE TRANSFERRED FROM OLD
TO NEW. TEMPORARY LOCATION SHOULD BE AGREED WITH DSHA
MANAGEMENT AND TENANT AND REFRIGERATOR PLACED ON
TEMPORARY COASTERS TO FACILITATE MOVEMENT TO FINAL
LOCATION.

AD 3.3.  Are we responsible for taking items out of existing cabinets and refrigerators? NO.
DSHA WILL COORDINATE MOVEMENT OF EXISTING ITEMS WITH
TENANT SUCH THAT CABINETS AND APPLIANCES ARE EMPTY FOR
BEGINNING OF WORK.

AD 3.4.  When hiring the Section 3 employees, are we required to supply them with transportation
to and from the site? NO

AD 3.5.  Are we responsible for disposing of old appliances off site? YES. NOTE THAT ALL
REQUIREMENTS BY LOCAL AND FEDERAL AUTHORITIES FOR
RECOVERY/DISPOSAL OF REFRIGERANTS MUST BE FOLLOWED. KEEP
RECEIPTS AS PART OF PROJECT RECORDS.

AD 3.6.  The pictures on the prints did not show a drawer base in the 3 bedroom apartments. Is a
drawer base required? YES, A DRAWER BASE IS REQUIRED. SEE REVISION TO
DRAWING 3/A201 BELOW INDICATING LOCATION:
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AD 3.7.

AD 3.8.

ADA unit 28 shows Apl-1. Is this supposed to be Apl-4 which is insinuated by the
picture? ADA UNIT #28 SHOULD RECEIVE AN APL-4 SIDE BY SIDE TYPE

REFRIGERATOR.

Apartments 54 & 56 are missing from the Matrix. Are these 2 units not getting done?

UNITS 54 & 56 TO BE COMPLETED. SEE REVISED MATRIX BELOW

INDICATING THEIR REQUIREMENTS.

APPLIANCE MATRIX - REV 7/14/18
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NOTES:
{1) - RELOCATE EXIBTING REFRIGERATOR TO ANOTHER APARTMENT
{2) - RECEIVE RELOCATED REFRIGERATOR
{3) - SALVAGE EXISTING REFRIGERATOR FOR DSHA STOCK. COORDINATE STORAGE LOCATION WITH SITE MANAGER
{4) - BASE CABINETS INSTALLED IN ADA UNITS MUST BE ADA COMPLIANT HEIGHT (34" TO TOP OF COUNTER) AND HAVE

HAVE 9" KICK SPACE AT CABINET BOTTOM

-- END OF ADDENDUM #3 --
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